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Kevin M. Crabtree

From: Kevin M. Crabtree

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Thomas, Lennard A

Cc: FOIASIG.NRC@uscis.dhs.gov

Subject: Yes | am still interested: USCIS FOIA Request COW2019500894
Attachments: USCIS Letter COW2019500894.pdf

Good afternoon,

Thank you for contacting me. Yes | am still interested in receiving a response to this FOIA request.

Sincerely,
F emw Kevin M. Crabtree
u Immigration Lawyer | Partner
Board Certified Specialist
Fuerza Immigration Espanol English Portugués
Lawyers, LLP Francais
428 13th Street, 6th Floor TEL 510834 1288
Oakland, CA 94612 FAX 510 834 0431

kevin@fuerzalawyers.com

fuerzalawyers.com

From: Thomas, Lennard A <Lennard.A.Thomas@uscis.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Kevin M. Crabtree <kevin@fuerzalawyers.com>

Subject: USCIS FOIA Request COW2019500894

Dear Kevin Crabtree,

I am following up on a FOIA request you submitted to USCIS on July 30, 2019 regarding all USCIS documents providing
guidance to adjudicators on adjudication ofl-765 applications for Category C 10 employment authorization documents
(applicants for cancellation of removal or suspension of deportation, 8 C.F.R. § 1274a.12( C )(10)).

On July 8, 2022 USCIS sent you the attached letter asking if you were still interested in your request. As of today’s date,
we have not received a response from you.

As more than 30 days have now passed, | am providing you with another copy of the letter as a final attempt to contact
you regarding all USCIS documents providing guidance to adjudicators on adjudication ofl-765 applications for Category C
10

employment authorization documents ( applicants for cancellation of removal or suspension of deportation, 8 C.F.R. §
1274a.12( C )(10)).

If | do not hear from you within 3 days, your request will be administratively closed.

Lennard A. Thomas, MHS
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Government Information Specialist
Significant Interest Group (SIG)

National Records Center, FOIA Operations
DHS 1 USCIS | IRIS

Email: lennard.a.thomas@uscis.dhs.gov
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WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But
Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator.



